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July 10, 1556

Herr Vewdco 011 Ceoasepvation Commdission
Pe 0o Ergt 273,
Cevia Fe, New Metico

Attontien: DMra &a Le Porter, Jvs

f CW ' Ree IN 15k MATTER OF APPLICATICY OF SKELLY OIL
~ ¢
E"‘ % ¢ ) £ COMPANY FOR &Y ATMINISTRATIVE CRDER CIANT-
0

N 2 &0 0 g t ING PERMISSION 90 EFFECTIVELY DUAL COFPIETE

&7 e e . #41] o TS BAKER "BW WELL NO. 2 IN THE EUMONT GAS
, R OO AND THE PENROSE-SKELLY OIL POOL ANL

v gy (v FOR Al CRDER FOR & 240 ACRE NON=-STANDARD

Jwt GAS PRORATION UNIT,

Gantlenansg

With this ledter, SKTLLY OIL COMPANY is hereby petitiening the Sscrstary
of tha New Mexice 0il Comservasion Commission for administretive approval for an
erder menting permission to effectively dual camplete 1ts Bakesr ¥BW Well Nos 2
as o zus w21l in the Dument Gas Pool snd an ¢il well ia the Penrsse~3kelly 01k
Prel, ané @lso for an order for a 2L0 acre nen~siandard gas prowatien wnil i
she Dipent Gas Pool, lea Cewmby, New lacdeo, and in sugpert thsreefl does siatel

1. Teah the petiticner is the epswalor of an oll and gas lsgse cen-
finad by the W2 ST/4 and SU/4 of Section 10, =225, Re37-L, N.ll
Poll., Lea Comty, Hew Mexdco, and concerns bul & single royalty
SENN Ty

2. Tha% the petiticnerts Baker D¥ lpe 2 is located 1980% {rum the
seush line and 180T from the west line of Section 10 and wes came
plesed in Harch 1940, as & Penrvse-Ckelly oll welle

3. Thai the pebiticnert's Daker ¥B¥ No, 2 was duslly complsted in lMarch
1953, in e menrer described belew and was used wmtil Febyuary 1953,
az 3 supply well for gas 1Lt purposcs:

8. Porforated in the (ueen from 3,30%8-3590%,

be Ran 2% fabing with & Baker ledel “D¥ Hetadner Producticm
Pecizayr seb ob 55200 whish effsciively segregated the Wwo
sreducing Inbervalise

ts Produced the Ponrouse-Skelly il from the Grayburg Fomme-
tion Fyom ooen hois 3570%-37159 thyougk the 2% tublng end
the Pummnt gas through ke tibing-casing crnulus.




